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[RELEASE IN PART 86 

From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 7/8/2011 7:43:35 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: RE: few notes 

its raining but i am still seeing planes. they keep saying its specific to ny-dc corridor just heard maybe another hour 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 08,20113:36 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: few notes 

No movement so faro-any other news? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 03:24 PM 
To: H 
Su bject: RE: few notes 

alonzo says wheels up is 3:35 

From: H 
Sent: Friday, July 08,20113:16 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: few notes 
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Ok to all. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Friday, July 08,201103:10 PM 
To: H 
Su bject: few notes 

-just got Jeff Sessions call sheet, sending to chappaqua for you. 
- reminder that Kerry called you back 
-the draft of the global leadership coalition is still pretty unwieldy. they wont be ready to send to you till sunday. hope that is 
ok. 
-we will get you michele bache lets numbers and add to call list. 
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